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May 22, 1996

Susan L. Hugo

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Room 250

Alameda, California 94502-6577

SUBJECT: WELL ABANDONMENT OF SEVEN GROUNDWATER MONITORING WELLS
4300 SAN PABLO AVENUE
EMERYVILLE, CALIFORNIA

RRS8P: 96302-01-06

Dear Susan:

HydroSolutions of California, Inc. (HSCI) was contracted by the
City of Emeryville Redevelopment Agency to abandon seven
groundwater monitoring wells utilized for conducting a
groundwater investigation at 4300 San Pablo Avenue.

The wells were abandoned on May 20, 1996 under permit with the
Zone 7 Water Agency (permit no. 96222). Two of the monitoring
wells were located along the parking lanes of San Pablo Avenue.
Abandonment of these wells required an encroachment permit from
CAL~TRANS (permit no. 0496~NSV-0940). Special abandonment
procedures of the wellheads were completed according to CAL-TRANS
requirements and a, "notice of completion", post card was
submitted (transmitted by the City of Emeryville Redevelopment
Agency). Lastly, an encrocachment permit was obtained from the
Ccity of Emeryville for the(ibandonment of two wells located on
the sidewalk and road of 43%% street.
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HydroSolutions of cCalifornia, Inc.
RRSP: 96302-01-06

May 22, 1996

If you requirement additional information regarding this
activity, please call. It is my understanding that a remedial
action completion certification (closure letter) can be created
for the subject property. Thank you for your attention in this
matter.

Respectfully,
Stephen J. er

Project Manager

cc: Maryann Leshin, City of Emeryville Redevelopment Agency
Juan Arreguin, City of Emeryville Public Works
Wyman Hong, Zone 7 Water Agency
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